MINUTES OF THE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS MEETING HELD ON AUGUST 3, 2020

The Board of the Grady County Commissioners met on this day for a regularly scheduled meeting with the following board members: Kirk Painter and Mike Walker.

The meeting was called to order and roll call: Ralph Beard was absent, Kirk Painter, and Mike Walker.

The meeting was opened with the "Pledge of Allegiance"

Kirk Painter made a motion to approve the minutes of the July 27, 2020 meeting. It was seconded by Mike Walker. AYE: Kirk Painter and Mike Walker.

Mike Walker made a motion to table the County Employee Covid testing policy and payment procedures. It was seconded by Kirk Painter. AYE: Kirk Painter and Mike Walker.

Dale Thompson spoke to the board about the status of COVID-19 in regards of the threat to Grady County public safety COVID-19 (Coronavirus) posed. He reported to the board that as of Sunday there were 409 cases and 6 deaths in Grady County. Dale spoke of the Cares Funds that was put in to place for the schools, assisted living centers, and the hospitals for getting them the PPE they need. The state has not given them guidance yet on how to proceed with this and they are still checking on a warehouse locally to store PPE. The state is doing inventory on PPE right now and will be getting back with Dale soon. Dale told the Commissioners he has more sanitizer on the way and gave them an estimated figure of \$27,000.00 on what the county has spent so far on COVID related items.

GCEMA/Fire Report/Safety Director: Dale Thompson informed the board that he would be working on the repeaters this week; as well as, delivering disinfectant spray to all the offices. He told the Commissioners that he would be putting on the agenda next week the surplus and transfer of his truck. He would also like to set up the new account for the REAP grant money that would be coming in soon. Dale had PO approvals. Kim Duke told the board that they had their Chief meeting last Monday and she informed the Commissioners that the transport vehicles would be ready for service by September. She had PO approvals. Bobby Cantu reported to the board that there were no reportable injuries last week. He informed them that he had completed the monthly fuel tank inspections for all three districts, and finished the monthly fire extinguishers inspections at all facilities. Bobby let the Commissioners know that they would be finalizing the easement of two acres for the right of way from Arthur Kell for the relocation on N2862 & CR1370 FEMA Project. He has been removing limbs from bridges, roads, and helping with the signage on many streets throughout the county. He told that the door frames on the 2nd floor stairway have been removed and fire doors will be put up soon. Bobby informed the board that the fairgrounds are opting out of random drug testing because they do not have DOT drivers and they are now considered a trust.

Mike Walker made a motion to keep the PO amount at \$200.00 for the Grady County Fire Department to need approval from the Board of Grady County Commissioner's before sending in a PO request. It was seconded by Kirk Painter. AYE: Kirk Painter and Mike Walker.

No draw requests from Grady Memorial Hospital.

Kirk Painter made a motion to approve of the appointment of Chris Mosley to the Grady County Board of Health. Term will expire June 30, 2024. It was seconded by Mike Walker. AYE: Kirk Painter and Mike Walker.

Kirk Painter made a motion to approve of deputization agreement between the Grady County Sheriff's Department and BIA/Lighthorse PD. It was seconded by Mike Walker. AYE: Kirk Painter and Mike Walker.

The Commissioners made an acknowledgement of a maintenance agreement with Standley Systems for Treasurer's Office.

Kirk Painter made a motion to approve the Declaration of Surplus, in accordance with 19 O.S. § 339 & 421 thru 421.2, for District 3, for the following pieces of equipment: One (1) Forestry Head 36", Inventory # 304-0018 – Serial Number #24931 purchased on 01-08-2019 in the amount of \$11,062.00. It was seconded by Mike Walker. AYE: Kirk Painter and AYE: Mike Walker.

Kirk Painter made a motion of approval for District 3 to borrow a Road Grinder from Stephens County District 1. It was seconded by Mike Walker. AYE: Kirk Painter and Mike Walker.

Mike Walker made a motion of approval for District 1 to trade in two skid steers for two new skid steers, per Sourcewell Contract ID (03-2515JDC). It was seconded by Kirk Painter. AYE: Kirk Painter and Mike Walker.

Mike Walker made a motion to table a Lease Purchase of an oil distributor truck through Oklahoma State Bank for District 1. It was seconded by Kirk Painter. AYE: Kirk Painter, and Mike Walker.

Kirk Painter made a motion to approve the 2019-2020 SEFA report. It was seconded by Mike Walker. AYE: Kirk Painter and Mike Walker.

Mike Walker made a motion to approve the Sheriff proceeding with accepting 2 lots donated by Veteran Corner Inc. It was seconded by Kirk Pairter. AYE: Krk Painter and Mike Walker.

Mike Walker made a motion to approve the payment for ACCO-SiG, property and casualty to come from the general fund. It was seconded by Kirk Painter. AYE: Kirk Painter and Mike Walker.

Kirk Painter made a motion to approve the plat map called The Acreage Phase 4. It was seconded by Mike Walker. AYE: Kirk Painter and Mike Walker.

Kirk Painter made a motion to table the plat map called The Acreage Phase 5. It was seconded by Mike Walker. AYE: Kirk Painter and Mike Walker.

Kirk Painter made a motion to table the bid for a new roof for the DA Complex Building. It was seconded by Mike Walker. AYE: Kirk Painter and Mike Walker.

Dale Thompson stated that Lawton Communications Bid specified that they would include removal, installation, radio's, antenna, travel, and external speaker. Whereas, the Modern Communications Bid does not specify anything other than the installation, radio's, and external speakers were included in their bid. Upon Dale's Recommendation, Kirk Painter made a motion to approve the bid from Lawton Communications as the better bid in the amount of \$16,873.00 for mobile radios and installation for Grady County District 2. (Other bidders: Bearcom and Modern Communications) It was seconded by Mike Walker. AYE: Kirk Painter and Mike Walker.

Mike Walker made a motion to table the bid from for equipment rental for Grady County. It was seconded by Kirk Painter. AYE: Kirk Painter and Mike Walker.

Mike Walker made a motion to accept a check from the Seminole Mud Co. v CompSource Mutual Insurance for the Alex Senior Nutrition – Sales Tax Net Settlement, and is to be deposited in the Alex Senior Citizens – Sales Tax Account 1322-3-8301-2005. It was seconded by Kirk Painter. AYE: Kirk Painter, and Mike Walker.

Kirk Painter made a motion to accept a check from the Chickasha Senior Nutrition Program to reimburse payroll taxes, and is to be deposited in the Chickasha Senior Citizens – Sales Tax Account 1322-3-8302-1110. It was seconded by Mike Walker. AYE: Kirk Painter, and Mike Walker.

Kirk Painter made a motion to approve the Utility/Waterline/Tin horn permits. It was seconded by Mike Walker. AYE: Kirk Painter, and Mike Walker.

Kirk Painter made a motion to approve the purchase orders generated by the Grady County governing bodies during the current and previous months and authorize or deny payment of such claims. It was seconded by Mike Walker. AYE: Kirk Painter and Mike Walker.

Blanket Purchase Orders were approved as on file in the Office of the County Clerk.

No Monthly Reports.

Kirk Painter made a motion to approve the estimate of needs and request for appropriations and transfers for Dispatch to General Fund, Emergency Management, and Sales Tax-SC. It was seconded by Mike Walker. AYE: Kirk Painter and Mike Walker.

Audience Participation: Andy Maher introduced to the Commissioners Mr. Jim Cowan the EDC Director. He stated that he would like to build a bridge between the County and the City.

The Sheriff spoke and said his maintenance issues have not been resolved and would like the Commissioners to make a decision on some help with this. The Commissioners told him they would put it on the agenda for next week.

Kirk Painter made a motion to adjourn. It was seconded by Mike Walker. AYE: Kirk Painter and Mike Walker.

Meeting Adjourned.

Passed and approved the 10th day of August 2020.

The Board of the Grady County Commissioners

Vice Chairman

Member

Chairman